
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: June 9, 2020 
Subject: Monthly Financials 
 
 
 

Below are the District’s cash balances at May 31, 2020:  

 Cash in Bank (California Bank & Trust):                $   285,881.43 

 Cash in Bank (Arrowhead Credit Union):               $     71,475.64 

 LAIF:      $2,110,469.54 

 TOTAL:     $2,467,826.61 
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Apr 1.648
Mar 1.787
Feb 1.912

0.00005535460693046
1.007481015

 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2):
 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1):

PMIA Daily(1): 1.73%

2.03LAIF Apportionment Rate(2):

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 1.89%
208PMIA Average Life(1):

Treasuries
49.82%

Agencies
20.55%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

14.20%

Time Deposits
5.25%

Commercial Paper
9.63%

Loans
0.53%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment 
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public 
Utility Code 3288 (a). 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 05/14/20

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 03/31/20

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

04/30/20
$103.6 billion

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf
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